
REPLY TO CLARIFICATION NO. 1  

TENDER ENQUIRY NO.PROC-SERVICES/CB/DO-4595/2019 HIRING OF DRILLING RIG SERVICES 

Some of the Prospective bidders have raised some queries against the subject case. The queries along with OGDCL reply are listed below for 

information of all the prospective bidders.  

S.N. TOR INQUIRY OGDCL Reply 

01 For other 04 rigs contractor shall be bound to spud the 

well within 60 days from the issuance of LOI if the rig is 

available in Pakistan or within 90 days from the issuance 

of LOI if the rig is to be arranged/ imported from 

abroad. 

Please clarify the maximum BID Validity period for the 

other 04 rigs. 

Bid validity is same for all rigs as per tender 

documents. 

02 Cementing associated piping/manifold available on rig. As per practice, the cementing piping and manifold 

will be provided by the cementing service company. 

Please clarify this. 

Cementing associated piping includes water and mud 

lines from mud tanks to cement units and will be 

provided by contractor. 

03 Circulating casing heads As per practice, the Circulating casing heads will be 

provided by the cementing service company. Please 

clarify this. 

The Circulating casing heads will be provided by the 

provided by the company or paid by the company. 

04 The cost of inspection for the BHA and Tubulars Please clarify the cost of inspection for the BHA and 

tubulars responsibility except the first one. 

First inspection of CONTRACTOR’s drill string before 

start of contract is responsibility of Contractor and 

then subsequent inspections of CONTRACTOR’s drill 

string is the responsibility of Company. 

05 Any transportation of COMPANY’s Personnel Please clarify the transportation of company’s 

personnel in detail.  

1. Which kind of transportation (only by road or by 

air, in Pakistan or international travelling?) 

2. The frequency of the transportation. 

3. The description of the company’s personnel 

One Double cabin is required at Rig site round the clock 

for company’s Man official visits/ duties. 

06 Double cabin for company man/personnel Please clarify the following question: 

1. The number of double cabin will be provided to 

company/personnel; 

2. Should be tentative for any transportation or 

One double cabin round the clock at rig/ well site is 

required. 

HSD for double cabin for Company personnel will be 

provided by the company. 



permanent for whole contract period; 

3. Which party will be responsible for the fuel 

consumption of the double cabin? 

07 the operating rates will only be payable when draw- 

works is operative and contractors‟ drill string is in the 

hole for well operations 

Please clarify whether during the casing running and 

laying down the drill pipe, operating rates will be 

applicable or not? 

Operating rate will be applicable for casing running and 

laying down the drill pipe jobs. 

08 Security services in CONTRACTOR’s operational area 

during the contract Period 

Please clarify the responsible party of this service. It will be responsibility of Company. 

09 Substructure Mats: Full substructure-width mats placed 

crosswise to ground beam direction and extending at 

least two (2) feet outside ground beams 

Please clarify this for the materials. Material should be compatible for Oil base and water 

base mud. 

10 Bidders are requested to quote maximum fuel consumption of 

the rig per day in liters. OGDCL will use this rate of diesel on the 

date of technical bid opening for financial evaluation purpose. 

OGDCL will provide HSD on per day basis as per actual per day 

consumption but not more than the maximum per day HSD 

quantity quoted in the bid. 

In case if the quantity of consumption of HSD on any day exceeds 

the maximum quoted per day limit, the excess quantity of HSD 

used by the rig shall be deducted on daily basis from contractor’s 

invoice 

Does this refer to the rig engine consumption only OR 

the complete consumption of rig engines + vehicles 

(Company and Contractor) + camp engine. 

Diesel consumption mentioned in tender refer to "Rig 

engine consumption" only 

11   
PAYMENT TERMS: 

Payment shall be made through cross cheque 

in 100% Pak Rupees, against verified invoices.  

(This clause will be prevailing instead of 

Master Tender document “ITB” clause # 07 

‘PAYMENT’). 

 



 


